7A K
Digbr. s e Tl
CENERAL
A/COIE.95/SR.T
1 October 1979
- ENGLISH
Originals FRENCH

UNITED NATION

GENERAL |
ASSEMBLY | *

UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON PROHIDITIONS OR RESTRICTICNS OF USH
- OF CERTAIN CONVENTIONAL WEAPONS WHICH MAY BE DEZIED TO BE
EACESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO HAVE INDISCRUITHATED TFFECTS
SUMMARY RECORD OFf THE 7TH MEETING
= y held at the Palais deos Nations, Geneva,
' ' on Friday, 286 September 1979, at 10.30 a.m.
Pregident: Mr. ADENIJI : (Wigoria)

CONTENTS

Credentials of renresentatives

Consideration of prohibitions or restrictions of use of certain conventional weavons
vhich may be deemed fto be excessively injurious or to have indiscriminate effects
(ggntinued)

This record is subject to correction.

G

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be set forth in a memorendum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, Official
Records Bditing Section, room B-6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

4

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of the Conference will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
Confecrence.

CE.T79-64230



A/CONF.95/SR. 7
page 2

The meeting was called to order at 11.30 a.m,

CREDENTIALS OF REPRESENTATIVES (agenda item 2 (£)) (A/CONF.95/5)-

Report of the Credentials Committee (A/CONT.95/5)

1. The report of the Credentials Committee (A/CONF.95/5) was adopted without
objection.

CONSIDTRATION OF PROHIBITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OF USE OF CERTAIN CONVENTIONAL WEAPONS
WHICH MAY BE DEEMED TO BE DXCESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO HAVE INDISCRIIINATE EFFECTS

(agenda item 3) (continued)

Report of the Committee of the Vhole (A/CONF.95/6)

2. Mr. VOUTOV (Bulgarie), speaking as Chairman of the Committee of the Whole, said
that the Committee's report (A/CONF-95/6) vould be supplemented by five annexes
containing the reports of the Vorking Groups and other proposals or draft resolutions.
Statements by delegations and oral proposals and amendments had not been reproduced
in the report, since they vere already rccorded in the summary records.

3. After referring to the repvorts submitted by the two Working Groups, he said that
the Committee had decided to refer to the Drafting Committee a draft proposal
concerning non~detectable fragments on which unanimous agreement had been reached at
the Preparatory Conference (A/CONF.95/3, annex II, appendix A), and that it had
adopted a draft resolution on small calibre weapon systems (A/CQMF.95/6, ammex V).

4, He expressed the hope that a compromise solution could be found at the next sesgion
of the Conference and that a draft treaty could be proposed.

5. The report of the Committee of the Whole (A/CONF.95/6) vas adopted without
objection.

6. The draft resolution on small calibre wveapon systems (A/CONF.95/6, armex V)
vas adonted.,

The meeting was suspended at 11,50 a.m. and resumed at 12.%5 p.m.

Report of the Working Group on a General Treaty (A/CONF.95/7)

7. Mr. de ICAZA (Mexico), speaking as Chairman of the Working Group on a
General Treaty, said that annex I to the Vorking Group's report (A/CONF.95/7)
contained the outline of a draft convention in which certain sentencesg or certain
phrases had been placed betveen square brackets because they had not met with
general agreement. In that commexion, hc pointed out that the text of article 7
should also be placed betveen square brackets.

8. No account had been given, in the report, of the discussions to which each
article of the draft convention had given rise, since the ncgotiations were still at
an embryonic stage and it was nccessary to await the results of the negotiations
relating to article 3 before the other articles and the preamble could be ‘considered.
However, the outline of a draft convention, as set out in the report, gave an idea of
the points of agreement or disagreement. In vieuv of the fact that the



A/CONF.95/5R. 7
page 3

Preparatory Conference had not studied thosc legal questions in detail, it could be
congidered that much progress had been made and that fundamental agreement had been
reached on the framework of the nrohibitions or restrictions of use of certain
conventional weaponsg, as wcll as on the continuation of work in that field. He
expressed the hope that the Conference would reach a successful conclusion and
would complete its task at its next session.

9. Mr. de la GORCE (Franoo) said it was regrettable that the original text of
the French proposal had not been reproduced in section B of annex IT to the document.
The present text, which had been retranslated from English, was far from satisfactory.

10. Mr. GAVIRIA (Colombia), supported by lir. KALSHOVEN (Netherlands),
Mr. MAREI (Beypt) and Mr. BARRONI (Israel), said that they found the rewort
very satisfactory.

11. The report of the VWorking Group on a General Treaty (A/CONF.95/7) as adopted
without objection.

The meeting rose at 12,55 p.m,




